
Workshop Meeting Minutes                                                                                                    May 9, 2022   

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop Meeting Activity 

 

May 9, 2022 

 

 

 

TITLE      MOTION   SECOND 

 

Approve the April 18, 2022 Legislative 

Meeting Minutes.      Commissioner Darragh Commissioner Richert 

 

Donate $350.00 to the Sewickley Memorial  

Day Fund.       Commissioner Haluka  Vice President Williams  

 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Workshop Meeting Minutes                                                                                                    May 9, 2022   

 

2 

 

 

TOWNSHIP OF ALEPPO 

 

WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

 

May 9, 2022 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

President George Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call. 

Those in attendance were Commissioner Daniel Darragh, Commissioner Amy Richert, Commissioner Judy 

Haluka, Solicitor Harlan Stone, Manager Gwen Patterson, and Secretary Patty Krecek. Vice President Arthur 

Williams participated by telephone. President Jones announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

MINUTES: 

 

Commissioner Darragh made a motion to approve the April 18, 2022 Legislative Meeting Minutes. 

Commissioner Richert seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

REQUEST FOR PARKING REGULATIONS IN SEWICKLEY HEIGHTS MANOR: 

 

Commissioner Haluka said they met with Tim Miller from the Manor, and when they explained to him what 

was needed for the parking, e.g., the posting of signs and etc., Tim said the solution might be worse than the 

problem. Commissioner Haluka said they are working on documentation for changes to the islands. Manager 

Patterson said the Manor Board will be sending a letter to the Township withdrawing their official request 

for parking regulations. 

 

EARTH DAY ROADSIDE CLEANUP RECAP: 

 

Manager Patterson said the Township’s Earth Day was on April 23, 2022, and there were 20 people that 

volunteered, which included staff and volunteers. She said a record number of 86 bags of trash were 

collected.  

 

TOWNSHIP TOPICS STATUS LIST TO WEBSITE: 

 

Manager Patterson said there is now a list of topics on the Township’s website that provides a summary of 

the different topics that the Board has been talking about in the meetings and status updates about where they 

stand. She said the goal is to update the list every month after the Legislative Meeting [To access the list, go 

to aleppotownship.com, click on Meetings, and the last sentence at the top of the page is “To view a list of 

current topics that the Township is working on, click here”]. President Jones asked Manager Patterson to 

provide the list of projects that are currently listed. Manager Patterson said the following: revised 537 plan, 

cat complaint on Nancy Drive, Zoning Ordinance revision, proposed park on Weber Road, MS4 stormwater 

program, Earth Day project, traffic calming, mass evacuation routes, Amazon complaints, and road study 

update.   

https://aleppotownship.com/wp-content/uploads/Topic-List-for-website-April-2022.pdf


Workshop Meeting Minutes                                                                                                    May 9, 2022   

 

3 

 

 

RECAP OF MEETING WITH SEWICKLEY BOROUGH: 

 

President Jones said that he, the Township Engineer, and Manager Patterson met with the new borough 

manager and new engineer for Sewickley Borough. The discussion was about the new service agreement for 

wastewater, which is two years in discussion. President Jones said the Township presented their opinion as to 

the amount of the debt service that the Township would be responsible for and made a suggestion that the 

new agreement last through the life of the debt service, which is 17 ½ more years. He said everyone was in 

agreement and the engineer and borough manager will make a recommendation at their next meeting to 

approve what was discussed. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

VACANCY ON PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Manager Patterson said that Lisa Mullen had to resign from the Planning Commission because she moved 

out of the Township. She said Lisa’s term ends December 31, 2024, so the new person would be serving for 

a two-year term, and they must be a resident of Aleppo Township. Manager Patterson said she will list the 

vacancy on the Township’s website. President Jones said that anyone who is interested or has questions 

should contact Manager Patterson. 

 

REQUEST FOR DONATION TO SEWICKLEY MEMORIAL DAY FUND: 

 

Commissioner Haluka made a motion to donate $350.00 to the Sewickley Memorial Day Fund. Vice 

President Williams seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: 

 

None. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 

Not requested. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:   

 

The meeting was adjourned by President Jones at 7:13 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Patty Krecek 

Township Secretary 


